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A Barrist CHAPEL.—LATING THE FOUNDATION
STONE.—The ceremony of laying the- fonndation
stone of tho first Baptist Chapel in Nosw
Plymouth, took place on Wednesday aficrnoon,
in the prescace of several ladics and gentlomen,
who had assembled to witness and assiat in the
proceedings.  Shortly after 3 o'clock sovernl
ministersof otherdenominations arriced, amongst
whom e noticed the Rev, Mr. Whitcley, Rov.
Mr. MacNicol, and the Rev. Mr. Waters;
Josiah Flight, Esq., having been requested to pre-
side, he called npon'the Rev. 3r. Whiteley to opon
tho proceedings with a prayer., The Rerv.
geutleman then descended from the platform aud
approaching to whera the stone lay, he was
hadded a bottle containing n parchmoent bearing
the f'ollowmcr inscription :—*¢ On the 11th March,
1868, the foundation stone of this Chapbl'vaq
laid by the Rev. J. Whiteley, iatended for tho
use of the Baptist denomination, The building
is held in trust by Josial Flight, William Bayly,
T. G. Billing, Richard H'xrb and George Hoby.”
The rev. gentleman then placed the bottle in &
hallow..cub .in -the-stone, and -after- applying the
cement to the sides, lmd the covering stone
on tho top, saying at tho iame fime ¢ 1 lay this
bottle between theseo sbonqq there to remain.”
The ceremon) havm'r thus. .concladed, several of
the Rov. gentlemen,addressod those present, and
J. thht ¥sg., thanked ‘the ministers and
visitors  in the name of (ke Baphsts of New
Plywmouth, for attending and contributing their
gupport to the proceedmgq Heé likowise wag
happy to ssy that the ground wasg paid for, and.«
¥ funds. for tho bml«hnrr nentdy, coIIcctc,d, 50
that by tho tims they should ba a _to_en_tg&g
Chapol they would bm—o&,‘_\uﬁ’l‘he Rov. Mr.
MacNicol then closed the proceedings with
prf\yer aud the campany dispersed. The
gite chosen for the Chapel is at the corner of Gill
and Liardet streets.  The building. ju course of
erection is umque in design and momy in con-
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